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(l) Th. plrnncd qaqulrlt*on of SAR datr wlth th. thtoc Unltedgtato, rtrtLoaa and qqrl Ormaian.atatlon to acacpttblc ql' it
thc lntondod nethod of gtrR opcrctlon. I am rJ.eo in oonoogltual
agr.aroont wlth oxt.rrdlng ground stetlon Bcoctc to olllaa of, the
Unltcd Stotcr undcr thC qondLtLona ctlpulated ln your lctter.
(U) It appoarr ttrat oxDrndtng our exlsttng ltiomorandum of
Agreomcnt f,or SEASAT-A gtrobql data Le tluely and should Bro-
ceed. I am aaklng tht Dclcnac Mapplng Agcncy to work wlth
you ln reeolvlng thir oporatlonal lseue wlth the alm of
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77 2091
Nalional Aeronautics and
SpaceAdministralion

Washington, D.C.
20546

olllce ol the Administrator

Honorable l{Ll11am iI. Perry
Director
Dafenee Reeearch and Englneering
Department of Defense
Waahington, DC 20301

{

Dear Dr. Perry:

In light of the President'g recent declgion on the handllng
of altimetry data from NASATg SeaBat-A oceanographic
reaearch satellite, I feel it ls ueeful to review the
arrangements betvreen the Department of Defense and NASA
that relate to Seaeat-A aE well as to GEOS-3.

Flret, we plan to manage the Seasat-A slmthetlc aperture
radar (SAR) as follorpg:

El. We wiII provide the secure but unclaegified SAR
co!ilnand uplJ.nk as. defined In our exchange of
correBlrondence on November I and Decernber 14, L976.
lftre added project coets of including this caPa-

,-.bility apDear,to !e aome $5O0,OOO, and we plan to
. make a formal request for reimbursement aB Eoon as
the final costs are determined.

b. IIe will provide routine, 24-hour-in-advance notifi-
cation to DoD of the intended data acquisition
prol1ram for the SAR.

C. We do not intend to acquire radar imagery routinely
and repetitively over thd entire United States
landmassi some repetitive coveragre over cropland,
horrrever, will be acquired for agricultural reeearch.

d,. ftre SAR data acquJ.sition network will include three
United States ground stations (elaska, West Coagt,
and East coast) and one Canadian station.
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Second, we believe we will be receiving reguests from friendly
foreign countries for groirnd station accesa to the SAR dqrrn-
link for research purpoBest. While tJre high costg of eetablish-
ing a SAR receiving and processing capability are ocpected to
diecour'age many potentlally interested countries, we believe
requests are most likely to come from Western Europe (wonuay
aad/or Belgium), Australia or New Zea1and, and perhape ilapan
and South Africa. We wou}d expect to respond positively to
such regueets, of course providing DoD with 24-hour notLfication
of data acquisition plans, under the follorrling condLtionE:

Er We would retain control of the SAR programming in
the United States, with no command-control from
the foreign etatl.on.

b. We would be provlded with copies ,of all SAR data
at no cost upon reguest.

C. SAR coverage lrould be limlted in extent and for
R&D, not routine operational, purpoqea.

lfhLrd, we are nor, in a positlon to respond poaitivcly to
DDR&E request of Januaxy L7, L977, on providing Fleet
NumerLcal lleather Center wlth n€Br-real-tLme SeaEat-A global
data; I am requ€sting the NASA office of Applications to work
wlth your offLce on expanding the Memorandum of Agreement
along these lines, with the proviso that the added costs to
NASA (ctrrrently estimated at $1.3 millLon per year) wiII be
reirnbursed.

Fourth, I want to repeat our intent to engage only serious
investigators in the Seasat-A program and we will provide
each only the altimetry data sets required by his approved
investigation. We believe there will be few non-governmental
Lnetitutions that wish to receive whole-ocean altimetry data
aets.

Fiflh, we need to reconsider the GBOS-3 data handling arrange-
ments eEtablished in late L975. We plan to continue routine
data acquieition from GEOS-3 for about another year, relying
on our existing ground stations. Ttle majority of our
princLpal. investigators' reaearch reguirements have already
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been met with approprlate data sets; the operational data
uBers sueh as the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Adminigtration, however, have a continuing interest in
curfent GEOS-3 data for sea state dlmamics as well aE
geodesy. - From nos, on, we intend to service future requests
for GEOS-3 data from bona fide users or investigators in
accordance wlth our normal proceduresi reguests for data
previouely acquired but which we do not have on file -- i.e.,
the fine-grain meaeurements within the annulug will be
paaaed on to the Defense !{apping Agency to be fiIled.

I would appreclate your reactLon to theEe plane eo that we
can proceed with a coordinated effort.

Sincerely,

A. Itl. Iovelace
Acting Administrator
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Dear Dr. Perry:

In light of the Preeident's recent decLsl.on on the handllng
of altlmetry data from NASA'g Seagat-A oceanographJ.c
reeearch satellite, I feel it is useful to review the
arrlngrenenta betneen the Department of Defense and IIASA
that-ielate to Seagat-A as well as to GEOS-3.

FLrste tfe plan to nanage the Seasat-A elmthetLc aperture
radar (SAR) aE followa:

B. tle will provLde the gecure but unclasgified SAR
conunand uplink aa defined in otrr exchange of
correEpondence on November I and Deceruber 14, L976.
trhe added project coata of including this caPa-
bllity appear to be aome $500,000, and we plan to
rnake a forrral requeet for rei.nrburgement as soon ac
the final coets are detetmined.

b. We will provJ.de routine, 24-hour-in-advance notifL-
cation to DoD of the intended data acguieition
pro{tram for the SAR.

c. IIe do not Lntend to acquire radar lmagery routinely
and repetitLvely over the entlre United States
landmaagi Boroe repetitl,ve coverage over cropland,
hqrever, witl be acquired for agricultural research.

d. Ttre sAR data acquLsition network will include three
United Statee ground gtatLons (Alaska, Weet Coagt,
and East Coast) and one Canadian statLon.
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Second, we belLeve we wtll be receiving requests from frlendly
foreign countries f.ox ground atation acceaa to the SAR dorpn-
lLnk for research purposes. While the high coEte of establish-
ing a SAR receiving and proceesing capability are expected to
diecour'age many potentlally intereeted countriee, we believe
requesta are moat likely. to cme from Western Europe (ttormay
and,/or aelgtum), Auetrilia or New Zealand, and perhaps ilapan
and Souttr AfrLca. We wotrld expect to respond poeitively to
such requeate, of course protriding DoD wlth 24-hour notificatlon
of data acqulsitJ.on plane, under the following conditLons:

Eo We would retain control of ttre SAR programnring in
the UnLted Statee, with no cotmand-control from
tha foreJ.gn station.

b. VIe would be provided wittr copies of a1I SAR data
at no coet upon requeat.

SAR coveragre would be limlted in extent and for
R&D, not routLne operatlonal, purpoqea.

lltrird, we are now in a poaition to respond positively to
DDR&E request of jlanuary 17, L977 r oD providing Fleet
Numerical lfeattrer Center wLth near-real-tlme Seasat-A globaL
datar I am requesting the IIBSA Office of Appllcations to work
wit-h your offlce on cuq)anding ttre lrteroorandum of Agreement
along theee Iinee, wLth the provigo that the add,ed cogte to
NASA (currently estlmated at $1.3 nLlllon per year) wtll be
reLmbureed.

Fourth, I want to repeat otrr intent to engage only serioue
investigators in the Seaeat-A program and we will provide
each only the altimetry data aetg required by hie approved
inveetJ.gatlon. we belleve there tuill be few non-governmental
institutions ttrat wieh to receive whole-ocean altimetry data
getg.

Fifth, we need to reconsider the GEOS-3 data handling 
"Erant€-ments establiEhed in late L975. We plan to continue routine

data acguisition from GEOS-3 for about another year, relying
on our exieting ground stations. Ttte majority of our
principal inveEtigators' reeearch reguirements have already
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been...met wLth appropriate data eete; the operational data
uEers such as the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration, however, have a continuing intereet in
current GEOS-3 data for sea gtate dlmami.ce aE well as
geodesy. From nou, on, we Lntend to EervLce future reguests
for GEOS-3 data fron bona ftde uoers or investlgators ln
accotrdance with our normal proceduresi requests for data
previously acquired but whlch rre do not have on file -- L.e.,
the fLne-graLn meagurementg within the annulue will be
paesed on to the Defenae Mapping Agency to be fLIled.

I would appreciate your reaction to these plana eo that we
can proceed with a coordlnated effort.

Si.ncerely,

a

A. !,1. Iovelace
Acting Administrator
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